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1019 15" Street North Great Falls, MT 59401 Phone: (406) 727-0944 Fax: (408) 727-0961

Website: www.gfpre.org

To: Alan Scanlon, Executive Director

From: Shellie Babinecz, Program Manager
PREA Coordinator

Re: PREA Annual Report and Comparison Assessment 2021-2022 (Standard 115.88
Data Review for Corrective Action)

In 2021, this facility conducted three investigations into alleged PREA incidents. In
summary, we had zero (0) alleged incidents of inmate-on-inmate non-consensual
sexual acts. We had zero (0) alleged incidents of inmate-on-inmate abusive sexual
contact. We had zero (0) alleged incidents of inmate-on-inmate sexual harassment.
We investigated three (3) alleged incidents of staff sexual misconduct. Two (2) of the
incidents were unsubstantiated and one (1) was unfounded. We had zero alleged
incidents of staff sexual harassment.

In 2022, this facility conducted one investigation into alleged PREA incidents. In
summary, we had zero (0) alleged incidents of inmate-on-inmate non-consensual
sexual acts. We had zero (0) alleged incidents of inmate-on-inmate abusive sexual

contact. We had zero (0) alleged incidents of inmate-on-inmate sexual harassment.
We had one (1) alleged incident of staff sexual misconduct which was unsubstantiated.
We had zero (0) allegations of staff sexual harassment.

No recommendations are being made at this time in the area of policy changes, none of
the incidents appeared to be motivated by race; ethnicity; or gender identity, staffing
levels appear to be adequate for the size of the facility, and the camera system
continues to play a vital part in the facilities capabilities toward detection and deterrence
of PREA incidents. Training for all employees, contractors, volunteers and inmates
concerning PREA are on-going.

All data for the year 2021 and 2022 has been reviewed and will be posted on the
GFPRC website.
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